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'PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY [}

245 Market Street
San Francisco 6
SUltter 1-4211 In reply please refer to

January 30, 1958

Local Union No. 1245, International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street

Oakland 12, California

Attention: Mr, E. B, Bushby, Administrative Assistant
Gentlemen:

Under the terms of Section 19.14 of the clerical Agreement,
Company proposes to transfer Mr. E. J. Fairall, Clerk "A®" in the Account-
ing Department at Stockton, to a Clerk "A®" vacancy in the Service Bureau
at Stockton,

Mr, Fairall's Company seniority date 1s May 14, 1928, Qualified
employees senior to Mr. Fairall in the Accounting and Customer Records
Departments have turned down this job, and the employees entitled to con-
sideration for the vacancy under sub-sections 18.8 a and b of the clerical
Agreement have been informed of Company's proposed move,

This vacancy 1s considered temporary at the present time, but
it is expected that the appointment will become permanent about the first
of April, :

If you are in agreement with the proposed transfer, please so
indicate below and return the duplicate original of this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

R. Y. TILSON

Director of Industrial Relations.
IWB:MMC

Union is in accord with the proposed transfer under Section 19.14
of the clerical Agreement as outlined above.




